NORTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD TUESDAY 13 SEPTEMBER 2022

Present: Chairman – Councillor M. Morgan

Councillors: - G. Morgan, B. McLaughlin, B. Wood, J. Atkins, A. Pearson,

L. Shearman, P. Watson.

As a result of the recent death of her Majesty Queen Elizabeth 11 and the consequent period of morning, a reduced agenda was provided to cover matters of urgency.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PERCUNIARY AND PERSONAL INTERESTS There were no declarations.

ITEM 1 - <u>APOLOGIES</u> for absence were received and accepted from Cllrs. E. Lowery, D. Rotherham, A. Drayton and D. Harle.

ITEM 2 - OBSERVANCE OF TWO MINUTES' SILENCE IN MEMORY OF THE LATE QUEEN

The Chairman invited all Members to stand to observe 2 minutes silence in memory of the late Queen Elizabeth 11.

ITEM 3 - PLANNING MATTERS

• 22/01892/FUL – Erection of single storey side extension to detached garage at 109 Campsall Park Road Campsall.

Observations:

All new materials to match existing in keeping with the Village Design Statement.

• 22/00015/REF – Outline application for the erection of detached dwelling and garage including construction of new access on 0.03ha of land (all matters reserved) at Land East of Guelder Cottage West End Road Norton – Appeal Allowed.

Observations:

Members expressed their disappointment in the decisions of DMBC Planning Authority and the subsequent decision of the Planning Inspectorate.

- Possible future development on land off West End Road Norton.
 Members were made aware of the possibility of future development on the field off West End Road Norton that is currently up for sale; however, to date, no information has gone through the planning process.
- 22/02017/FUL Erection of summer house and store following the demolition of existing barn and garage at 2 Goldthorpe Villas High Street Norton.

Observations:

All new materials to match existing in keeping with the Village Design Statement.

ITEM 4 - PLANNED CHANGES TO ARRIVA BUS SERVICES

The Chairman outlined the proposed changes to the bus services serving the 3 villages of the parish. Following the withdrawal of the First Bus service 51 and the takeover by ARRIVA the existing services 405, 408 and 409 will provide a much reduced service to both Norton and Campsall.

There will no longer be a service to the towns of Pontefract and Selby the only town still accessible will be Doncaster. Also, there will be no service to the Old Village of Campsall or the village of Norton below the Royal Hotel. It was agreed that the proposed new service was totally inappropriate and that complaints should be made to Ed Miliband, Ros Jones, DMBC and South Yorkshire Passenger Transport Services.

ITEM 5 - ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

•	D. Telford – Salary – August 2022	915.45
•	Inland Revenue – Tax & N.I.C's. – August 2022	372.73
•	J. Coleman – Caretakers Wages – August 2022	343.20
•	D. Telford – Petty Cash	50.00
•	British Gas – Direct Debit	153.33
•	DMBC – Grounds Maintenance	2,903.80
•	Z K Barter – Community Building Inspection & Quotation	150.00

Total for the month of August 2022

£4,888.51

The invoices were checked, approved and the cheques signed by the Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

Resolved: That the accounts for the month of August 2022 be approved for payment.

ITEM 6 - ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no further urgent matters for discussion the Chairman thanked Members for their attendance and closed the meeting at 8.00pm.

Signed	.(Chairman)	Dated